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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ' i
Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act Related Case:
(FOIA/PA) Officer
Mail Stop T5-F09
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Madam or Sir:

This is a Freedom of Information Act Request ("FOIA") pursuantto 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3) and 10 .

C.F.R. § 9.23. This request pertains to Humboldt Bay Power Plant. Specifically, I am
requesting:

» Copies of all final investigative reports issued from July 1, 2008 to the
September 13, 2011 by the NRC Office of Investigations in response to
allegations of retaliation or discrimination, or safety conscious work
environment concerns at the Humboldt Bay Power Plant.

I would appreciate your prompt response within ten working days of the receipt of
this request, as provided by the Code and the NRC's policies. I agree to pay such fees as
required under 10 C.F.R. Paragraph 9.33, et seq. without further authorization, however, please
call if the fees, and copying costs exceed $500.00.

Sincerely,

G,

Carlos L. Sisco
Senior Paralegal

/'}



FOIA Resource

From: Sisco, Carlos L. [CSisco@winston.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 10:28 AM

To: FOIA Resource

Cc: Culieen, Barbara

Subject: Submittal of FOIA Request Pertaining to Humboidt Bay
Attachments: 9-13-11 FOIA Request.pdf

Attached is a FOIA request pertaining to Humboldt Bay. Please note that my contact information is:

Carlos Sisco

Winston & Strawn LLP
1700 K St. NW

Washington DC 20006-3817
202-282-5907

Carlos L. Sisco
Senior Paralegal

T: +1 (202) 282-5000
D: +1 (202) 282-5907
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The contents of this message may be privileged and confidential. Therefore, if this message has been received
in error, please delete it without reading it. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable
privilege. Please do not disseminate this message without the permission of the author.
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Any tax advice contained in this email was not intended to be used, and cannot be used, by you (or any other
taxpayer) to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
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